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Tyre Size; F: 'gf /75 2 s X/
(Policy Condition) ' R: }’a,é,, / 5 = / 72X ? & /
Remark: The veh had commenced its N/S 0/s BS/DUN/EXNOVA/GY/FS/ LIZA TMIC 1 OHTSU / PIR / SUMI |
repalr atthe time of inspection. TOYO/ YOKO or
Bal. or Market Value: Eront [ —
IDAC Accident Rport: Consistent? : Yes or No R/Bal. 7 mm /D /
GIA 1 PR Seen: m&_Consistem? :Yes or No L/Bai. o M‘i\ A L/Bal. ?—/ mm
Est. Repalrs: _-MZ:Z;ays Res.. Yes or No D.OA Q/Zz D.O.L 3 /X/ZﬂZZ}
Lum Sum: 20 % 3Val: Yes or No Oy L™
CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS Des. of Damages : Frt / Rear | O/S / N/S 1 UIC | Rooftop o
- Vehicle: INfouT | AU/ S /s
Date: _______Person Contacted: The U/C | Chassls frame | Body Structure affected due to collision.
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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: HC Auto <hcauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 16 December 2022 4:25 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; hcauto@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: TP CLAIM / LONPAC INSURANCE - GBF 6202P | DOA: 02/07/2022
Dear Celine,

We confirm COR at P/P $2,051.38 (before GST) and 02 working days.

Best Regards,

Weon Hui

H C Auto Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-09 Sin Ming Auto City, Singapore 575722
(DID): 6873 8812 | Office: 6457 0678 | Fax: 6457 8287

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 2:47 PM

To: HC Auto <hcauto@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: TP CLAIM / LONPAC INSURANCE - GBF 6202P | DOA: 02/07/2022

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please see attached marked estimate.

Finalize amount at $2,051.38 and 2 days, subject to insurance approval.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 10:23 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; SUR

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: XE 5032 P --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF

6202 P AND XE 5032 P ON 2 JULY 2022 ALONG ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2
SINGAPORE AT ABOUT 1130 HOURS Qur Ref: 21/22/22/VC00/025998
Attachments: Preliminary Advice.PDF

Dear Gerald,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBF 6202P
Date of survey: 03/08/2022
Number of days (estimated) : 2 days

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 10:13 AM

To: Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com; 'YLTEAM26' <ylteam26@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: XE 5032 P --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 6202 P AND XE 5032 P ON 2
JULY 2022 ALONG ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 SINGAPORE AT ABOUT 1130 HOURS OQur Ref:
21/22/22/vC00/025998

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Elaine

Thank you for your confirmation on the appointment of SJE.
Dear LKK

Please assign KENNETH KONG to conduct TP survey as SJE.
Thank you.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/06 The Concourse
Singapore 199555
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Company Registration No, 183607198R

SPUBLAVE L #02-23 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408Y33 TEL : (0651 62363561 FAX : (065 62564315

Your ref: 21/22/22/VC00/025998
Our ref: CS/LPC22007356/Kcy3

The Motor Claims Department

M/s Lonpac Insurance Bhd

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.

We thank you for your instruction on 02/08/2022

Date: 19.12.2022

GBF 6202P

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle

on 03/08/2022 at the premises of M/s_ H C Auto Pte Ltd

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
"Check" Items Amount
Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
Nett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
n/s front portion.

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Recommended days of repair: 2 days

Please note that the preliminary advise amount (Revised)

: 8$$6,758.34

: §$2,051.38

stated are subject to consistency check, part prices and labour cost.

Yours faithfully,

Kenneth Kong
Licensed Appraiser

: S$
: S$
: S$
: S$




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 534G

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBF6202P

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 01 Dec 2022

Vehicle Make: NISSAN

Vehicle Model: CABSTAR 3.0 5M/T ABS 2DR 2WD EURO 5
Primary Colour: Gold

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: ZD30014617N
Chassis No.: JN1SC2F2470859152
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $24,942.00

Original Registration Date: 14 Jan 2017

First Registration Date: 14 Jan 2017

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $1,248.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:‘ 13Jan 2027

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $43,066.00

COE Rebate Amount: $17,724.00

Total Rebate Amount: $17,724.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Dec 2022

OK
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$52522740004 / SIN MING AUTOCARE BFG PTE LTD
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 04/07/2022 15:41 (SGT)
SUBMITTED BY: SMBFG Admin

VERSION: 1 (04/07/2022 15:41 (SGT))

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
i d/or the Authorised Driver

2. This Form must be

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate

policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving
and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date of Submission ...... O

Reported by AR S P R R
Date of Accident .................................
Exact Location of Accident

Additional Location Information ...
Country/State of Loss  ...............

04/07/2022 15:41 (SGT)

Driver

02/07/2022 11:30 (SGT)

Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2, Singapore

Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number ... T ——

INSURED/POLICYHOLDER

Is company?
Name Of Registered Owner

Company RegNo ... RN

Email Address

Mobile Phone NO  ...cccoooovvviviiiiiiininin, RO .

Alternative Phone NO  .......ooooviiiviiiiriniiiririiiiiiin,
VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Manufacturer TSRS

Model ...
Variant R B U o p
Exact purpose for which vehicle was being used at time of
accident T — s
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for repair to

your vehicle? T —

Vehicle Category .........
Transmission

INSURANCE COMPANY

Name of Insurance Company y
Policy Number / Cover Note Number ................ TR

DRIVER

Name of Driver —_—
NRICNo ... e
Date Of Birth .............. ‘

Occupation ................... TR s ereneresesesererncions

@Accident report SS2S22740004

GBF6202P

Yes

BIO-DESIGN PTE LTD
ZXXXXX534G
lim@biodesign.com.sg
(Phone) +65-90092065

Nissan
Cabstar

Employment

No - Reporting only
Commercial vehicle
Manual

2953

NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd
5120233324-01

LIM SOI TEE
SXXXX350I
30/01/1961
Outdoor
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Date Of Driving Pass .......cocceerviciisirrirne, e en e n e
DIVING @XPETHBNCE:  «:usurumssssscomsiamssravisasantinsesnion S5eniins irsrinioariosoncs
GENAET .o er e .
Mobile Number ...

EMail ADAreSS ....oooeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeeeee oo
Address ....ccooooiiiiiiiniei.

Address complement
Postcode ..o
Is the driver the policyholder?
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Does Driver Own Other Vehicles? ...,

GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE ACCIDENT

Type of Accident ..o
Weather Conditions  «.....o.ooovireviviieieieioeieeee e
R0AA SUMACE  ..oiiiiiiii e ra e e

OTHER INFORMATION

Was any foreign vehicle involved in the accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident
Was anybody injured in the Accident? ...,
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? ............
Was any other vehicle or property damaged? ............cccc.cco......
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) ..............cccocoeennnn.
Has the driver been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance? .........................
Translator's NAMEe  ...oocooviiiiniiiiiieceeceee e
TranSIAtorS 1D - rcsadi i i s i imaniismmmea oy avenanans senssesmenasssns ase
Translator's phone NUMBEE «..ounssomsmsmsmnsusmnmmvs
Translator's email ..o

PASSENGER 1

Name
Gender

PASSENGER 2

Name
GENAEE  ...oirnvivivivavaravavrvavesavsvarivavsssssessrnsesssasasssnsasssesasarasavasasas

DETAILS OF POLICE ACTION

Was the accident reported to the police? .........occovevvvevireennee.
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? ...............cccc......
If-ye5, against Whom?' o sosaoumus sonoosan s

CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SKETCH PLANS.
ATTACHMENT(S)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

09/04/1981

41 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Male

(Phone) +65-81627118
lim@biodesign.com.sg

BLK 820 YISHUN STREET 81
#06-658

760820

Mo

Employee

No

Collision - Opening Door of Vehicle

Clear
Wet

RAJU
Male

HOSSAIN
Male

No
No

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

WAccident report SS2822740004

Page 2 of 17



Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Manufacturer
Vehicle Model
Vehicle Variant ...
Vehicle Colour
Vehicle Category .........
Name of Driver
Contact Number
Address .
Address complement
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage ,
Details of property damaged i

n accident
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

@Accident report SS2522740004

XE5032P

Commercial vehicle

Page 3 of 17



SKETCH PLAN

SKETCH PLAN
QMPQRT&&T NOTICE
. Pease repart gorrectl the details of the aucident 1o speed up 1o ¢3ims protess.
% This Foun must be gumpleied by the Policvholder srction the Aelugt Drvar.
3. Information provided niust be as Juthfil and sceurate an paseible, fay wiful milsreprasantalion or witholding of material facls may dliew
MSUINGCS CompHTies 1o epudiate policy Raniin
4. Theissue end sccoptance of this Form by insurance compsniss is not an sdmission of policy Fabitity on the part of e insurance companias.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Traffic Police Department for investigation.
6. This roport wilk be forwarded by the inswers Io the (1A Records Management Cintie sstabished by the Genersl Inswanee Associstion of
Singapore (G4} for arehiving and that copies of this repart wilfor g foe be wiade avalstie upor applisation by interested parties.
7. By e lodgoment of this repost to the insurers, you hereby corsent to the archiving of this repon &t the contre a0 10 Sopes of the
repart baing made avaitabie nloresaid.
#. Consont under the Personat Data Protection Act (POPA)
[ undierstand, scknowledsge, sires ond consent el
o) My insunee, my wotkshap and the General Ingwrance Associalion of Singapere (GIAT mayare peitad to codeat, use, distivse
BOEIOr PrOCODS My porsonal Satsiperscns infarmation sel oyt In this [formf and any oiber persensl informalion provided by me or
prssesuen by my ingurer (eolincively the “Personal Information’) and gisclose and Yansfer such Personst Information i 2l insurer(s}
who have insured vahiziels) involved in s agcidert (ol insusenis) who hove insured velicles} invalved In this accident shal by
cotiectively refered io 5% the Insurers’), e b * Eawyersiaws irms, the Monsiery Authorily of Singapore and any relevant
govespiment agereyiuthenly (sunh as the pobica), for the purpasels) of
¢} prosessing, hendling smifor deasng with my cains incluting the setlement of the Ziains and any necessary Ewestipatons relating o
the sisems;
(it} investigating the sooicent andior my clalms.
(i) cannying out andfor deating with my insltructions of responding 1o 8ay snlines by m
(i} administering my clakns gnchuding the maling of comespendonce, siatements, invoicts, reponrs 07 notices 1o me, which couls invoive
disciosuie of curisin peraonsl Galo Jbovt MS 1o bring about delivery of the sEmE 35 wel 05 on the exiemal cover of envelopesinail
packagesy, andior
v} complying with opplicable low in sdrunistering, processing. handing and/or oealing with my slelms,
{eoinctively the "Purposes’)
{0} SR ingwrors) who have insured vaniclels) inveivad in Ihis Bosident an the Insurers iawyersiaw s, meyare peoitied to colisct,
use, disciose andlor prozess my Personst Information for one of more of they above Puposes; and
{¢} my Personst information mayican be disclosed by any of the Insurers andior GiA to iheir third-pady servise providels oF agents
{inchuding their owyersiave fems), viich may bo sfed cutsiie of Singupore, kv one or mose of the above Purpeses.

"’W‘ i,
(o) fnt 2
PMWimnmv Diars Siy GF VA i% Dok D sy

Sketch Plan

e o]
v
.

= e
SEE ARN S
4 3 g
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Desceibe Clroumstance of the Accident

On o2{pafaon. OF dbout usohes . 3 ok wy wolor Ve & @F €3 P along e |
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 Ond He side Of te ey beh omo e done - Mo one Wt iwieed . g/

S—

Declaration
AN deciare the foregoing pintioulars are bue in every respact,

=N
3?{2? ;

v 5
‘“.X ”:»”

Pelicyhoimers Signature s Date & Tore Dty Bignatre OF deiver s vl e poliogbaideny Date
& Yime
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H C AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722

Tel 6457 0678 Fax 6457 8287

Co. and GST Reg. No. : 200820153N

Date : 28 /01 /2022

ESTIMATE COSTS OF REPAIR
M/s BIO-DESIGN PTE LTD A/W 74 oo
C/o 160 Sin MingDrive . &
#05-09 Sin Ming Auto City , &205/.38
Singapore 575722 ﬂ/m /}é'/ /Z_’”
Dear Sir / Madam ,
2etty,
Vehicle no. GBF 6202 P - Nissan Cabstar 3.0 SM/T
Accident date 02-07-2022
| Quantity Descriptions Amount ( S$) |
1 1 pc n/s front door 19F¢.10 $ % 1,696.40 n —
2 2 pcs n/s front door hinge 1 @ 108.10 $ A 21620 n y
3 1 pc n/s front door rubber $ e~ 29865 n K
21 1 pc n/s front door outer handle $SCA2 14410 n ——
) 1 pc n/s front door checker $ /i 5370 n £
5 1 pc n/s front door weather strip $ J~ 17270 n K
6 1 pc n/s front door inner lock $ A 14320 n y
7 1 pc n/s front door regulator gear $ A 87.30 n ¢
8 1 pc n/s front door regulator gear motor $ /. 45830 n X
9 1 pc n/s front door glass $ fo. 63330 n X
10 1 pc n/s front door glass outer molding $ fu 113.40 n ¥
11 1 pc n/s front door glass rubber $ /ie 8090 n }(
LKK Auto Consultants hence notify $ 4,098.15
Less 10% ). $ 409.82
[$  3,688.34 |
12 1 pc company letter $ e, 100.00 sn 25/
17 1 pc advertise sticker $7MC 250.00 sn dess_

Acknowledged by Repairer

Labour charges Signature:

To putty and re-spray painting

Re-seal anti rust
To check wiring
To transfer n/s front door

To check wheel alignment

Plus 7% GST
Grand total

Page 1 of 1

$  4,038.34 |

1,200.00 Zcef
1.000.00 Zeey
200.00 Ze
80.00 2./

A 120.00 5

6,758.34
473.08

$
$
$
$
$ 120.00 & ¢
$
$
$
$

7,231.42 |




